

VRG — Folder — 0012

- 'Αγαθόβουλος, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αγαθόβουλος, Rh. feb., 13, note 24
- 'Αγαθόδαρος, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αγαθοκλῆς, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αγαθοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 32, 37
- 'Αγαθοκλῆς, Rh. feb., 10
- 'Αγέστρατος, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αγέστρατος 2nd, Rh. ep., 8, 9
- 'Αγησίπολις, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αγίας, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αγίας, Kn. ep., 32, 35
- 'Αγνων, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αθανόδοτος, Rh. ep., 8-10, and 10, note 19
- 'Αθανόδαρος, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αθήνιππος, Kn. feb., 46, 4; 47, 8
- 'Αθηνοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αλέξανδρος, Kn. ep., 32, 35
- 'Αμοτέλης, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αμύντας, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αμύντας, Rh. feb., 10
- 'Αναξανδρίδας, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αναξιππίδας, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Ανδρομένης, Kn. ep., 32, 34, 35
- 'Αντανδρος, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αντανδρος, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αντίραχος, Rh. feb., 10
- 'Αντίραχος, Sinopean est., 21, note 51

27
 x 11
 27
 27
 297
 ca 297 entries

- 'Αντίπα(τρος), Kn. ep., 32
 'Αντίπατρος, Sinopean, father of 'Αστ. 'Ικέσιος, 47, 11
 'Απολλόδορος, Kn. duon., 35
 'Απολλόδορος, Kn. ep., 32
 'Απολλωνίδας, Kn. ep., 32, 35
 'Απολλώνιος, Kn. duon., 35
 'Απολλώνιος, Kn. ep., 15, 32
 'Απολλώνιος, Kn. fab., 48-49, 15
 'Αρατοφάνης 1st, Rh. ep., 8
 'Αρης, Kn. ep., 32
 'Αρισταγόρας, Kn. fab., 16, 17, 39; 48, 14
 'Αρισταγόρης, Th. fab., 13, with note 25
 'Αρίσταινος, Kn. duon., 35
 'Αρίσταινος, Kn. ep., 32
 'Αρίσταρχος, Kn. ep., 32
 'Αριστείδας, Kn. ep., 32
 'Αριστείδας (1st and 2nd), Rh. ep., 8
 'Αριστείδης, Kn. ep., 32, 39; 23, note 61
 'Αριστεύς, Kn. duon., 35
 'Αριστίων, Kn. ep., 32
 'Αριστίων, Kn. fab., 39
 'Αριστίων, Rh. fab., 40
 'Αριστόβουλος, Kn. duon., 35
 'Αριστογένης, Kn. duon., 35
 'Αριστογένης, Kn. ep., 32
 'Αριστόδαμος, Kn. ep., 32, 35
 'Αριστόδαμος 2nd, Rh. ep., 8
 'Αριστοκλής, Kn. duon., 35

- 'Αριστοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 17, note 38; 32; 48, 15
- 'Αριστοκλῆς, Kn. fab., 10, note 18; 17; 18 with note 42; 24, note 63;
49, 19, 20, 21
- 'Αριστοκλῆς, Rh. fab., 9-13, 49; 10 with note 18
- 'Αριστοκλῆς, Rh., father of Kn. fab. Δαμοκράτης, 10 with note 18; 18 with note 41
- 'Αριστοκράτης, Kn. ep., 32, 34, 35
- 'Αριστομήδης, Kn. ep., 32, 35
- 'Αρίστων 2nd, Rh. ep., 8
- 'Αρίστων, Rh. fab., 10
- 'Αριστόπολις, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αριστωνίδας, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αρρω(ν), Kn. ep., 32
- 'Αρτεμίδωρος, Sinopean, father of 'Αστ. 'Εστιαῖος, 47, 12
- 'Αρτέμων, Kn. duon., 35
- 'Αρτέμων, Kn. ep., 14, 32
- 'Αρχέστρατος, Kn. ep., 15, 32
- 'Αρχιλαΐδας, Rh. ep., 8, 11, 17; 23, note 61
- 'Αρχιπφίδας, Kn. ep., 16, 31, 32, 36; 46, 4
- 'Ασκληπι(, Kn. ep., 32
- 'Ασκληπιίδης, Kn. ep., 15, 32
- 'Ασκληπιόδωρος, Kn. ep., 33
- 'Αστυμήδης, Rh. ep., 12, note 23; 16, note 34
- 'Αστυμήδης Θεαιδῆτου, 12 with note 23
- 'Ασπάσιος, Kn. ep., 33
- 'Αχαιός, Kn. ep., 33
- Βάκχιος, Kn. duon., 35
- Βίων, Kn. ep., 33
- Βουλαρχίδας, Kn. ep., 33

- Δαίδαλος, Kn. ep., 33, 35
 Δαρδάντριος, Kn. duon., 35
 Δαρδάντριος, Kn. ep., 33
 Δαμογένης, Kn. ep., 13, 33, 35
 Δαμόθεμις, Rh. ep., 44
 Δαμοκλῆς 1st, Rh. ep., 12, note 23; 44
 Δαμοκλῆς 2nd, Rh. ep., 44
 Δαμοκλῆς Δαμέου, Rh. ep., 44
 Δαμοκράτης, Kn. fab., 34
 Δαμοκράτης τοῦ Ἀριστοκλεῦς, Kn. fab., 10, note 18; 18
 Δαμοκράτης, Rh. fab., 8-10, 12-13, 18-19; 45, 2c
 Δαμόκριτος, Kn. ep., 33, 35
 Δεξιφάνης, Kn. duon., 35
 Δεξιφάνης, Kn. ep., 33
 Δημάλκης, Th. fab., 13
 Δημήτριος, Kn. duon., 35
 Δημήτριος, Kn. ep., 33
 Διασο(, Kn. ep., 33
 Διογένης, Kn. ep., 33
 Διδόγητος, Kn. duon., 35
 Διδόδοτος, Kn. ep., 33
 Διδώωρος, Kn. ep., 33
 Διοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 33
 Διονύσιος, Kn. duon., 35
 Διονύσιος, Kn. ep., 33, 35
 Διονύσιος, Kn., father of ep. Ἰππαρχος, 35
 Διονυσιοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 33, 35
 Διοσκουρίδας, Kn. fab., 34
 Δίαν, Kn. ep., 33
 Δορκυλίδας, Rh. ep., 40

Δρακοντομένης, Kn. ep., 33

Δράκων, Kn. ep., 33

Δράκων, Kn. fab., 24, note 63; 39

Ἑλλα[, Sinopean, 47, 11

Ἑλλάνικος, Rh. fab., 47

Ἐπιγένης, Kn. ep., 33

Ἐπίγονος, Kn. ep., 33

Ἐπικράτης, Kn. ep., 33

Ἐπικύδης, Kn. ep., 33

Ἐπινικίδας, Kn. ep., 33, 39

Ἐπιφάνης, Kn. ep., 33

Ἐπίχαρμος, Kn. ep., 33

Ἐπίχαρμος, Rh. ep., 8, note 15

Ἐρατίδας, Kn. duon., 35

Ἑρμίας, Kn. duon., 35

Ἑρμοκράτης, Kn. ep., 33

Ἑρμόφαντος, Kn. duon., 35

Ἑρμόφαντος, Kn. ep., 33, 35

Ἑρμων?, Kn. duon., 35

Ἑρμων, Kn. ep., 22, note 57; 33, 35

Ἑστιαῖος ὁ Ἀρτεμιδώρου, Sinopean Astynomos, 47, 12; 48

Εὐβουλος, Kn. duon., 23, note 57; 35

Εὐβουλος, Kn. ep., 33, 35

Εὐγένης, Kn. ep., 33

Εὐκλειτος, Rh. fab., 13, note 24

Εὐκράτης, Kn. duon., 35

Εὐκράτης, Kn. ep., 13, 33, 37

Εὐκρατίων, Kn. ep., 33, 39

Εὐπόλεμος, Kn. duon., 22, note 57; 35

Εὐφραγόρας, Kn. ep., 33, 35

Εὐφράνωρ, Kn. ep., 33

Εὐφράνωρ, Rh. fab., 11

Εὐφρο(, Kn. ep., 33

Εὐφρων, Kn. duon., 35

Εὐφρων, Kn. ep., 33

Ζη(, 19 with note 46

Ζηνόδοτος, Kn. ep., 33

Ἡρακλείδης, Sinopean fab., 47, 10

Ἡρόφαντος, Kn. ep., 33

Θαλιμβροτίδας, Kn. ep., 33, 37

Θε(, Kn. ep., 15, note 32

Θεαίδητος, father of Ἀστυμήδης, 12 with note 23

Θεαίδητος, Kn. ep., 33

Θεαίδητος, Rh. ep., 8-9, 11-12 and 12, note 23; 46, 3a

Θεριστώνατος, Kn. ep., 13, 33

Θέρσανδρος, Rh. ep., 12, 13, note 24

Θευγένης, Kn. ep., 15, 33, 39

Θεύδαμος, Kn. ep., 33

Θεύδοτος, Kn. ep., 33

Θευδωρίδας, Kn. ep., 33

Θευδωρίδας, Kn. fab., 24, note 63

Θεύδωρος, Kn. ep., 33

Θευκλῆς, Kn. ep., 33

Θεύκριτος, Kn. duon., 35

Θεύξενος, Kn. ep., 33

Θεύπομπος, Kn. ep., 33, 35

Θεύφαντος, Kn. ep., 15, 33

- Θεουφίδης), Kn. fab., 46, 6
 Θεούφιλος, Kn. ep., 33
 Θεούφων, Kn. ep., 33
 Θηρεκράτης, Kn. ep., 13, 33, 49
 Θράσων, Kn. fab., 39
 'Ιάσων, Kn. duon., 35
 'Ιάσων, Kn. ep., 33
 'Ιεροκλῆς, Kn. ep., 33, 37
 'Ιέρων, Rh. ep., 23, note 60
 'Ικέσιος ὁ 'Αντιπάτρου, Sinopean 'Αστ., 47, 11
 'Ικπαρχος, Kn. ep., 33
 'Ικπαρχος ὁ Διονυσίου, Kn. ep., 35
 'Ικποκλῆς, father of Νικασαγόρας, Rh. ep. in inscription, 11, note 21
 'Ικποκράτης, Rh. fab., 9-10, and 10, notes 18, 19; 46, 3c
 'Ικπόστρατος, Kn. duon., 35
 'Ισίδωρος, Kn. ep., 33
 Καλλιδάμας, Kn. ep., 33, 37
 Καλλικράτης, Rh. ep., 8, note 15
 Καλλικρατίδας, Rh. ep., 8-9, 45, 1
 Καλλιμήδης, Kn. ep., 33, 35
 Κάλλιππος, Kn. duon., 35
 Κάλλιππος, Kn. ep., 33
 Κάλλιστος, Kn. ep., 13, 33
 Κάλλων, Rh. fab., 13, note 24
 Καρνεάδας, Kn. duon., 23, note 57; 35
 Καρνεόδοτος, Kn. ep., 33
 Κλεανδρίδας, Kn. ep., 33, 39
 Κλέανδρος, Kn. ep., 33
 Κλεισιππίδας, Kn. ep., 33
 Κλειτόμαχος, Rh. ep., 40

- Κλειτοφῶν, Kn. ep., 13
 Κλευκράτης, Kn. ep., 33
 Κλευκράτης, Rh. ep., 24, note 63; 8-9, 45
 Κλεῦμβροτος, Kn. ep., 33, 37
 Κλευπίθης, Kn. ep., 33
 Κλεῦπολις, Kn. duon., 35
 Κλεῦπολις, Kn. ep., 33, 35
 Κλέων, Kn. ep., 33
 Κληνόπολις, Kn. ep., 15, 33
 Κοίρανος, Kn. ep., 33
 Κρατερός, Kn. duon., 35
 Κράτης, Kn. duon., 35
 Κυδοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 33
 Κυδοσθένης, Kn. duon., 35
 Λάκρατος, Kn. ep., 33
 Λάχαρτος, Kn. ep., 33
 Λάχης, Kn. duon., 22, note 57; 35
 Λέων, Kn. ep., 13, 34
 Λυσάνιος, Kn. ep., 13, 34
 Λυσικλῆς, Kn. ep., 34
 Μεγακλῆς, Kn. ep., 34
 Μελάντας, Kn. duon., 35
 Μένανδρος, Kn. ep., 34
 Μενεκράτης, Kn. ep., 34
 Μενέλαος, Kn. ep., 34
 Μενέστρατος, Kn. ep., 34
 Μένιππος, Kn. ep., 34
 Μήνων, Sinopean fab., 47, 12
 Μητροδωρος, Kn. ep., 13, 34
 Μίδας, Rh. fab., 9-10

- Μόσχος, Kn. duon., 35
 Μόσχος, Kn. ep., 34
 Μύστης, Kn. duon., 35
 Νικασαγόρας 1st, Rh. ep., 8-9, 11, 45, 2a
 Νικασαγόρας Ἰπποκλεῦς, Rh. ep., in iscription, 11, note 21
 Νικασίβουλος, Kn. duon., 35
 Νικασίβουλος, Kn. ep., 13, 34
 Νικασίβουλος, Kn. fab., 48, 13
 Νικασίμαχος, Kn. ep., 15, 34
 Νικίας, Sinopean fab., 21, note 51
 Νικόμαχος, Kn. ep., 34
 Νουμήνιος, Kn. ep., 34
 Ξενάρετος, Rh. ep., 16, note 34
 Ξενοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 34
 Ξενόστρατος, Rh. ep., 16, note 34
 Ξενοφῶν, Rh. ep., 8
 Ὀλυμπιόδωρος, Kn. ep., 34
 Πανταλέων, Kn. ep., 34, 36
 Πισῖνος, Kn. ep., 34, 35
 Πολι (, Kn. ep., 47, 6
 Πολιούχης or Πολιούχος, Kn. ep., 13, 16, 34, 47
 Πολίτας -ης, Kn. duon., 35
 Πολίτας, Kn. ep., 34, 35
 Πολίτης, Kn. ep., 34
 Πολύγνωτος?, Kn. ep., 34
 Πολυκράτης, Kn. ep., 34
 Πολυχάρης, Kn. ep., 34, 39
 Πολύχαρμος, Kn. duon., 35

- Πολύχαρμος, Kn. ep., 15, 34
 Πονοσυλέτης, Kn. duon., 35
 Προμαθείων, Kn. ep., 34
 Προμη(θείων), Kn. ep., 34
 Πτολεμαῖος, Kn. ep., 34
 Πυθόκριτος, Kn. duon., 35
 Πυθόκριτος, Kn. ep., 34
 Πυθόνικος, Kn. ep., 34
 Ροδοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 34
 Σαραπίων, Rh. fab., 10
 Σικελός, Kn. ep., 34
 Σιμυλῖνος, Kn. ep., 34
 Σκίρτος, Kn. fab., 39
 Στρατοκλῆς, Kn. ep., 34, 35
 Σύμμαχος, Rh. ep., 8-9, 45
 Σωκράτης, Kn. ep., 13, 15, 16, 34; 48, 13
 Σωσίμαχος, Kn. ep., 34
 Σωσίφρων, Kn. ep., 34, 35
 Σώστρα(τος), Kn. ep., 34
 Σωτᾶς, Rh. fab., 8, note 15
 Ταυρίσκος, Kn. ep., 34
 Τάχιππος, Kn. ep., 34
 Τελεκρέων, Kn., ep., 34
 Τελεσφρων, Kn. ep., 34
 Τηλέμαχος, Th. annual official, 36
 Τηνάδης, Kn. duon., 35
 Τιμακλε(, Kn. ep., 34
 Τιμάρατος, Rh. fab., 13, note 24

- Τιμασικράτης, Kn. ep., 34
 Τιμόθεος, Kn. ep., 34
 Τιμόξενος, Kn. fab., 13
 Τιμόξενος, Rh. fab., 10
 Τιμοσθένης, Kn. ep., 34
 Τιμοφῶν, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλαίνιος, Rh. fab., 10
 Φιλάρπελος, Kn. ep., 14, 34
 Φιλητᾶς, Kn. ep., 34
 Φίλιππος, Kn. ep., 13, 15, 16, 34, 39,; 48, 14
 Φιλισ[, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλιστίων, Kn. ep., 13, 34, 36
 Φίλιστος, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλῶν?, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλόδαμος, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλοκράτης, Kn. ep., 15, 34
 Φιλομυροτίδας, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλομή(δης), Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλόπολις, Kn. duon., 35
 Φιλοσθένης, Kn. ep., 34
 Φιλόφρων, Kn. ep., 23, note 37; 34
 Φίλτατος, Kn. ep., 15; 17, note 37; 34
 Φιλτίδας, Kn. ep., 34
 Φίλων, Kn. ep., 34
 Χαρμοκράτης, Kn. fab., 37
 Χρύσιππος, Kn. ep., 34

RHODIAN MONTHS

Δάλιος, 10, note 19

Θεσμοφόριος, 10, note 19

Πάναμος, 9; 46, 3a

Σμίνθιος, 9; 45, 2a

TITLES

Ἀστυνόμος, Sinopean, 21, note 51; 47, 10, 11

Παιδία, Knidian, 34, note 63

Φρούραρχος, Knidian, 18, 36, 37; 48, 14

INDEX

PERSONS

²Ἀγαθόβουδος, Ku. ep., 32

²Ἀγαθόβουδος, Rh. prob., 13, note 24

¹Ἀγαθόβουδος, Ku. duov., 35

²Ἀγαθοκλῆς, Ku. ~~ep.~~ duov., 35

²Ἀγαθοκλῆς, Ku. ep., 32, 37

²Ἀγαθοκλῆς, Rh. prob., 10

²Ἀγίστρατος, Ku. ep., 32

²Ἀγίστρατος 2nd, Rh. ep., 8, 9

²Ἀγιστίτης, Ku. duov., 35

²Ἀγίας, Ku. duov., 35

²Ἀγίας, Ku. ep., 32, 35

²Ἀγίων, Ku. ep., 32

²Ἀθανόβουτος, Rh. ep., 8-10, and 10, note 19

²Ἀθανόβουτος, Ku. duov., 35

²Ἀθηνίτιος, Ku. prob., 46, ⁴_m; 47, ⁸_m

²Ἀθηνόκλῆς, Ku. ep., 32

²Ἀλέξανδρος, Ku. ep., 32, 35

²Ἀποτέλης, Ku. ep., 32

²Ἀμύστας, Ku. ep., 32

²Ἀμύστας, Rh. prob., 10

Ἀναξανδρίδας, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀνακίππιδος, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀνδρομένης, Ku. ep., 32, 34, 35

Ἀντανδρος, Ku. duos., 35

Ἀντανδρος, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀντίμαχος, Rh. fab., 10

Ἀντίμαχος, Simejan. ast., 21, note 51

Ἀντίπατρος, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀντίπατρος, Simejan., fallen of Ἀστ. Ἰκέσιος, 47, 11_m

Ἀποδόδορος, Ku. duos., 35

Ἀποδόδορος, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀποδανίδας, Ku. ep., 32, 35

Ἀποδάωνιος, Ku. duos., 35

Ἀποδάωνιος, Ku. ep., ~~32~~ 15, 32

Ἀποδάωνιος, Ku. fab., 48-49, 15_m

Ἀρατοφάνης 125, Rh. ep., 8

Ἄρης, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀρισταγόρας, Ku. fab., 16, 17, 39, 48, 14_m

Ἀρισταγόρης, Th. fab., 13, note note 25

Ἀρίσταυρος, Ku. duos., 35-

Ἀρίσταυρος, Ku. ep., 32, 35-

Ἀριστίδας, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀριστίδης (1st and 2nd), Ph. ep., 8, ~~32~~

Ἀριστίδης, Ku. ep., 32, 39; 23, note 61

Ἀρίσταρχος, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀρίστεύς, Ku. duos., 35-

Ἀριστίων, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀριστίων, Ku. fab., 39

Ἀριστίων, Ph. fab., 40

Ἀριστόβατος, Ku. duos., 35-

Ἀριστογένης, Ku. duos., 35-

Ἀριστογένης, Ku. ep., 32

Ἀριστόδαμος, Ku. ep., 32, 35-

Ἀριστόδαμος 2nd, Ph. ep., 8

Ἀριστοκλῆς, Ku. duos., 35-

Ἀριστοκλῆς, Ku. ep., ~~17, note 38; 32; 48, 15~~

Ἀριστοκλῆς, Ku. fab., ~~17, note 38; 32; 48, 15~~

10, note 18; 17; 18 with note 42; 24, note

63; 49, 19, 20, 21

^{Rh.}
 = + Ἀριστοκλῆς, ^{Kn.} father of ^{Kn.} fabr. Δαμοκράτους, 10 with note 18;
 18 with note 41

Ἀριστοκλῆς, Rh. fabr., 9-13, 17, 49; 10 with note 18

Ἀριστοκράτης, Kn. ep., 32, 34, 35

Ἀριστομίδης, Kn. ep., 32, 35

Ἀρίστων 2nd, Rh. ep., 8

Ἀρίστων, Rh. fabr., 10

Ἀριστοπόλις, Kn. ep., 32

Ἀριστωνίδας, Kn. ep., 32

→ Ἀρμω (v), Kn. ep., 32

nominative Ἀρτεμίδωρος, Sinopæan, father of Ἀστ. Ἐστιαίου^s, 47, 12_{mn}

Ἀρτέμων, Kn. διον., 35

Ἀρτέμων, Kn. ep., 14, 32

Ἀρχέστρατος, Kn. ep., 15, 32

Ἀρχιλαΐδας, Rh. ep., 8, 11, 17; 23, note 61

Ἀρχιππίδας, Kn. ep., 16, 31, 32, 36; 46, 4_{mn}

Ἀσκληπι(, Kn. ep., 32

Ἀσκληπιάδης, Kn. ep., 15, 32

Ἀσκληπιόδωρος, Kn. ep., 33

192 items

Ἀγαθόβουδος, Rh. fab. p. 13, footnote ~~24~~✓

Ἀγαθόδωρος, Kn. duov., p. ~~64~~✓³⁵

Ἀγαθοκλῆς, Rh. fab. p. ~~14~~✓¹⁰

Ἀγαθοκλῆς, Kn. ep. p. 37✓

Ἀγαθοκλῆς, Kn. duov., p. ~~64~~✓³⁵

Ἀγέστρατος 2nd, Rh. ep. p.p. ~~8, 11~~✓⁸⁻⁹

Ἀγναινοδῖς, Kn. duov., p. ~~64~~✓³⁵

Ἀγίας, Kn. ep., p. ~~64~~✓³⁵

Ἀγίας Kn. duov. p. ~~64~~✓³⁵

X Ἀθανόδοτος, Rh. ep. pp. ~~8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14~~✓^{pp. 8, 9, 10}; footnote ~~19~~✓^{p. 10, 19}

Ἀθανόδωρος, Kn. duov., p. ~~64~~✓³⁵

Ἀθήνιος, Kn. fab. pp. ~~40, 42~~✓^{46, 47}

Ἀλέξανδρος, Kn. ep., p. ~~64~~^{35✓}

Ἀμύντας, Rh. fab., p. ~~14~~^{10✓}

Ἀνδρομένης, Kn. ep., pp. ~~63, 64~~^{34✓, 35✓}

Ἀνταῖος, Kn. duon., p. ~~64~~^{35✓}

Ἀντίμαχος, Rh. fab., p. ~~14~~^{10✓}

Ἀντίμαχος, Sinopean ast., footnote ~~51~~^{p. 21, 51✓}

Ἀντιπατρος, Sinopean, father of Ast. Ἰκέσιος, p. ~~94~~^{47✓}

Ἀπολλόδωρος, Kn. duon. p.p. ~~64, 65~~^{35✓}

Ἀπολλώνιος, Kn. ep., p. ~~21~~^{15✓}, ~~22~~^{22✓}

Ἀπολλώνιος, Kn. fab., p.p. ~~98, 99~~^{48✓, 49✓}

Ἀπολλώνιος Kn. duon., p. ~~64~~^{35✓}

Ἀπολλωνίδας, Kn. ep., p. ~~64~~^{35✓}

Ἀρατοφάνης 1st, Rh. ep., p.p. ~~8, 9~~^{8✓}

Page reform and
draft typescript

For bibliography number,
see catalogue, pp.

INDEX

20. VII 81

2,07

to select a Phrasikleia

Phrasikleia : Index

cf. note of EAD 27

² Ἀγέστρατος 2nd, Rh. ep., p. ~~7~~ 8, 11

² Ἀθύριππος, Ku. fab., ~~1~~ ¹, ~~5~~ ⁵ p. 90, 92

² Ἀρτίμαχος, Sapphoan ast., fortune ~~40~~ 5!

² Ἀρτίπατρος, Sapphoan, father of Ἀστ. Ἰκέρσιος, ~~8~~ ⁸ p. 94

² Ἀποδάμειος, Ku. fab., ~~12~~ ¹² 98, 99

² Ἀποδάμειος, Ku. fab., pp. ~~116~~ ¹¹⁶, ~~116~~ ¹¹⁶ p. 21

² Ἀρατοφάνης 1st, Rh. ep., p. ~~7~~ 8, 9

² Ἀρυσταγόρας, Ku. ^{fab.} ~~11~~ ¹¹; pp. ~~13~~ ¹³, ~~14~~ ¹⁴, ~~15~~ ¹⁵, ~~25~~ ²⁵, ~~26~~ ²⁶, ~~27~~ ²⁷, ~~72~~ ⁷², ~~97~~ ⁹⁷

² Ἀρίστειδας 1st, Rh. ep., p. ~~7~~ 8, 9

² Ἀρίστειδας 2nd, Rh. ep., p. ~~7~~ 8

Ἀριστείδης, Kn. Phr., footnote ~~50~~ 61

Ἀριετίων, Rh. fab., app. ~~3-2~~ p 75

Ἀριετοκλῆς, Rh. fab., c.f. ~~16~~ _{mn}, p. ~~15~~ _d ¹⁴ 13, 15, 17, 27, 100

Ἀριετοκλῆς, Kn. ep., ~~12~~ _{mn} p. 98, footnote 38, 63

Ἀριετοκλῆς, Kn. fab., ~~16~~ _{mn}, ~~17~~ _{mn}, ~~18~~ _{mn}; footnote ~~30~~ ₁₈, ~~32~~ ₄₂

Ἀριετοκλῆς, Kn., father of fabr. Δημοκράτης, ~~p. 15~~ _{p. 16, 28, note 18, 41}

Ἀρίετων 2nd, Rh. ep., p. ~~7~~ 8, 14

Ἀριετόδαμος 2nd, Rh. ep., p. ~~7~~ 8

Ἀρτεμίδωρος, Sinopewy, father of Agr. Ἰετίαιον, ~~9~~ _{mn} _{p. 95}

Ἀρχέστρατος, Kn. ep., p. ~~14a~~ 21, 22

Ἀρχιλαΐδας, Rh. ep. pp ~~7~~ ⁸, 15, 27, footnote ~~50~~ 61

Ἀρχιππίδας, Kn. ep., ~~1~~ _{mn}; pp. ~~12~~ ₂₃, ~~13~~ ₂₄, app. ~~2-3~~ _{51, 68, 90}

Ἀεὶδηπιδίδης, Kn. ep. p. ~~14a~~ 21

Ἀστυμήδης, Rh. ep., footnote ~~25~~ 23, 34

Ἀστυμήδης Θεουδίτου, p. ~~8~~ 16, note 23

Δαμοχένιος, Ky. ep., p. ~~7~~ 18, 64

Δαμοκράτης, Rh. fab., p. ~~8a~~ 84, 85, 86, note 18, 19

Δαμοκράτης τοῦ Ἀριστοκλεῦς, Ky. fab., p. ~~15~~, footnote p. 16, 17, 28 note ~~31~~ 18

Δορκυλίδας, Rh. ep., app. ~~3-2~~ p. 75

Ἑλλά[, Sinopean, ~~8~~ p. 94

? Ἑλλάνικος, Rh. fab., ~~8~~ p. 94

Ἐπίχαρμος, Rh. ep., footnote 15✓

Ἑρμῶν, Ky. ep., footnote ~~46~~ 57, p. 64

Ἐστιαῖος τοῦ Ἀρτεμιδίου, Sinopean Ἀστ., ~~9~~ p. 95

Εὐβουδος, Ky. duon., footnote ~~46~~ 57, p. 65

Εὐκράτης 1st, Ky. ep., p. ~~13~~ 18

? Εὐκράτης, Ky. ep., ~~3~~; pp. ~~9~~, 13

- 4 -

Εὐπόλεμος, Κη. duon., footnote ~~46~~ 57
p. 65

Ἡρακλείδης, Sinorean fab., ~~7~~ p. 93
m

Θαλινβροτίδας, Κη. ep., app. ~~2-3~~, 2-4 p. 69

Θεαίδης, Rh. ep., pp. ~~8a~~, ~~8b~~ 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 88,
note 23

Θερμιστώντας, Κη. ep., p. ~~9~~ 18

Θεύφαντος, Κη. ep., p. ~~11a~~ 21

Θευσιδ(, Κη. fab., ~~10~~ p. 91
m

Θηροκράτης, Κη. ep., ~~12~~; p. ~~9~~ 18, 99
m

Ἰέρων, Rh. ep., footnote ~~49~~ 60

Ἰκέσιος τοῦ Ἀντιπάτρου, Sinorean Abs., ~~8~~ p. 94
m

Καλλικράτης, Rh. ep. footnote 15^v

Καλλικρατίδας, Rh. ep., p. ~~8a~~ 9, 11, 85

Καλλισθένης, Sinorean Abs., ~~7~~
m

Καλλιστος, Κη. ep., p. ~~9~~ 18

AGORA FINDS CITED

INDEX (SS numbers)

(52)

SS 182, p. ~~92~~⁴⁷✓282, p. p. ~~67~~³⁶✓, ~~68~~[✓]336, p. ~~69~~³⁶✓, 37556, p. ~~68~~³⁶✓674, p. ~~100~~⁴⁹✓675, (p. 14) footnote ~~48~~⁴⁸✓757, p. ~~22~~¹⁵✓885, p. ~~100~~⁴⁹✓1160, p. ~~67~~³⁶✓2203, p. ~~89~~⁴⁵✓4598, (p. 23) footnote ~~61~~⁶¹✓4600, (p. 23) footnote ~~61~~⁶¹✓

SS 5682 , p.p. ~~100~~⁴⁹ 101 ✓

7210 , ^(p.17) footnote ~~37~~³⁷ ✓

8210 , ^(p.19) footnote ~~48~~⁴⁸ ✓

10450 , p. ~~71~~³⁹ ✓

10451 , p. ~~72~~³⁹ ✓

10452 , p. ~~71~~³⁹ ✓

10492 , p. ~~9~~⁸ ✓

10730 , p. ~~9~~⁸ ✓

10739 , p. ~~9~~⁸ ✓

10799 , ^(p.23) footnote ~~60~~⁶⁰ ✓

11075 - 11085 , p. ~~72~~³⁹ ✓

11076 , p. ~~72~~³⁹ bis ✓

11354 , ^(p.21) footnote ~~52~~⁵² ✓

11362 , ^(p.17) footnote ~~38~~³⁸ ✓

AGORA FINDS CITED

SS 182, 47, ⁸_{mm}

282, 36[✓]

336, 36[✓], 37[✓]

556, 36[✓]

674, 49, ¹⁹_{mm}

675, ²⁰₁₉, note 48

757[✓], 15

885, 49, ¹⁹_{mm}

1160[✓], 36[✓]

2203[✓], 45[✓]

4598[✓], 23[✓], note 61[✓]

4600[✓], 23[✓], note 61[✓]

5688, 49, ²⁰_{mm}

(2)

SS 7210, 17, note 37✓

8210, ²⁰~~19~~, note 48✓

10450, 39✓

10451, 39✓

10452, 39✓

10492, 8✓

10730, 8✓

10739, 8✓

10799, 23, note 60✓

11075-11085, 39✓

11076, 39✓

11354, 21, note 52✓

11362, 17, note 38✓

11621-11624, 39✓

15. III. 83

INDEX (P numbers)

P. 14330, ⁽²³⁾ footnote ~~61~~ ⁶¹

20204, ²³ footnote ~~60~~ ⁶⁰, ²⁴ ~~63~~ ⁶³

23095, p. 33; ⁽²³⁾ footnote ~~58~~ ⁵⁸

AGORA DEPOSITS CITED

A 16:4, 48, 49

C 9:7, 40

E 15:4, 23, note 61

F 15:2, 37

F 17:3, 36

G 6:2, 36

G 13:4, 36

H 13:1, 1, 26, 36, 37, 39

H 16:3, 36

H 16:4, 36

H 17:5, 4, note 4

H-K 12-14, 5, note 7

I 14:2, 23, note 58

15. III. 83

KNIDIAN STAMP TYPES CITED

INDEX (KT numbers)

- ✓ KT 167 , p.p. ~~48, 49~~
~~98, 99~~ ✓
- ✓ 193 , p. ~~48~~
~~97~~ ✓
- ✓ 210 , (p. 15) footnote ~~32~~
~~32~~ ✓
- ✓ 211 , p. ~~39~~
~~72~~ ✓
- ✓ 214 , (p. 17) footnote ~~38~~
~~38~~ ✓
- ✓ 236 , p. ~~49~~
~~100~~; (p. 17) footnote ~~40~~
~~40~~ ✓
- ✓ 237 , p. ~~49~~
~~100~~ ✓
- ✓ 238 , p. ~~49~~
~~101~~ ✓
- ✓ 486 , (p. 22) footnote ~~57~~
~~57~~ ✓
- ✓ 605 , (p. 22) footnote ~~57~~
~~57~~ ✓
- ✓ 787 , p. ~~47~~
~~91~~ ✓
- ✓ 1105 , (p. 23) footnote ~~60~~
~~60~~ ✓

KT 1254 , ^(p.17) footnote ~~37~~ ³⁷✓

1272 , p. ~~69~~ ³⁷✓

1443 , p. ~~68~~ ³⁶✓

1446 , p. ~~72 bis~~ ³⁹✓

1578 , ^(p.22) footnote ~~57~~ ⁵⁷✓

1784 , p. ~~68~~ ³⁶✓

2038 , p.p. ~~96, 99~~ ⁴⁸✓ 48, 13_~

2112 , ^(p.22) footnote ~~57~~ ⁵⁷✓

+ 2134 A [?] ~~1~~ ⁴⁷ , p. ~~92~~ ✓

2178 , p.p. ~~90, 92~~ ^{46, 47}✓

2198 , p. ~~92~~ ⁴⁷✓

2199 , p.p. ~~90, 92~~ ^{46, 47}✓

7.2.85

[8.01]

Νοτίσην πρέπει να υποσχεθούν

ρ. 49, 18 με.

γὰρ είναι δυνατόν να βρῶς

πάνω σε μία πυκνογραφεμένη σελίδα

ΦΕΒΡΟΥΑΡΙΟΣ

ΕΤΟΣ 1985

ΜΗΝΑΣ 2 ΕΒΔ. 6

ΑΝΑΤΟΛΗ ΗΛΙΟΥ 7.27

ΔΥΣΗ ΗΛΙΟΥ 5.52

ΠΑΝΣΕΛΗΝΟΣ

5

Κ	Δ	Τ	Τ	Π	Π	Σ
---	---	---	---	---	1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
24	25	26	27	28	---	---
---	---	---	---	---	---	---

ΤΡΙΤΗ

TUESDAY

036 - 329

FEBRUARY

Αγάθης Θεοδос. Σκοπ. Πολυεύκτου μ.

π.μ.

8

9

10

11

12

μ.μ.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

KNADIAN ~~STAMP~~ TYPES CITEDKT 167, 48¹⁴₁ 49¹⁸_{1m}193[✓], 48¹⁴_{1m}210, 15[✓], note 32211, 39[✓]214, 17[✓], note 38[✓]236, 17[✓], note 40[✓]; 49¹⁹_{1m}237, 49²⁰_{1m}238, 49²¹_{1m}486, 22³, note 57[✓]605, 22[✓], note 57[✓]787, 47⁶_{1m}1105, 23[✓], note 60[✓]1254, 17[✓], note 37[✓]

KT 1272[✓], 37[✓]

1443, 36[✓]

1446, 39[✓]

1578, 28³, note 57[✓]

1784, 36[✓]

2038, 48, 13; 49, 16

2112, 22[✓], note 57[✓]

2134 ~~A~~, 47, 8

2178, 46⁴, 47, 7

2198, 47, 8

2199, 46⁴, 47⁸

begin

Index, All & start again

He can take the ^{original} carbon of the fair copy, and go through it page by page, for names in Greek. He checks his index cards made in VII. 81, corrects the page nos. to match the (ref. or new cards) page in the fair copy, and adds when the fair copy has additional mentions.

I have started, and got through p. 8.

standing in
front of
about 40 cards

18.VII.81

Still to add to this: for

Appendix 2, 3

(Appendix 1, probably not &
80 in 1)

14.I.85

18.VII.81

Do also:

(longman, for us)

SS KT? deposits

for all biblog, get out cards

Other headings in Index

breid Name of Persons?

Rhod. Months

Title, &

Ethnic

Latin

Dorian

See. 28

Some index points
in MSBF article.

draft, p.

III c Rhod. ep.
A names found in EA filling:
(²Αραξιδεύς, ²Αριστοκλῆς)

7

— in general, date of EA fill, 157 BC? 11a
(on Knide of IV B found in EA)
{ (only 9 ep. names)

What are these nine Kn. eps?

See note of S. XII 81, in folder

KNIDIAN of III-IV

²Αραξιδεύς

²Αριστοκλῆς

? Δίων

Ἐπίχαρρος

Κλέσιππίδης

[Εἴτας]

Κλέμυρρος

Μένειππος

Ιπποδύτης

Ταλακρίων

MIDDLE STDA DATED - INDEX

SAMPLES, VARIOUS STAGES

1981

12